

Amar K. Kamadoli

Systems and Technology Consultant for over 20 years, with a deep and expansive range of experience and success, spanning many widely used computing technologies. Provides a unique blend of business and process analysis with the foundation and understanding of the underlying technology. Background as a leader, mentor, developer and system engineer. Works to understand the business drivers of a client or project, clearly defining and measuring goals, and executing projects to help achieve and realize success.

EDUCATION

M.S. Chemistry Oregon State University, 1992

B.S. Chemistry Willamette University, 1989

Microsoft Certified System Engineer and Trainer

Red Hat Certified Engineer and Instructor/Examiner

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2006 – 2016

Principal – Muse Technical, LLC, Beaverton, OR
Technology and Business Consulting

- For Client **NWUAV** – Working with senior management to create custom data and business intelligence solutions tied to ERP system
- For Client **Sublight Aerospace** – Server virtualization
- For client **NW Rapid Manufacturing** - Designing and implementing intranet applications to optimize and upwardly-scale internal business and production related to industrial 3D/SLS printing, from the sales & quoting pipelines, manufacturing & production processes, and quality control & assurance. Website: www.nwrapidmfg.com
- For client **RP Advanced Mobile Systems** - Tactical Vehicle Equipment & Weapons Integration Solutions. Integrating intranet applications to increase production efficiency and data/intelligence reporting capabilities. Website: www.rpams.com

2006 – 2016

Member of Information Technology Staff – Veris Industries, Portland, OR
Building Controls & Automation System Peripherals

- Solution Architect - Data Analytics and Business Intelligence
- E-Commerce Architect
- ERP Developer
- Server and Network Infrastructure Architect

1996 – 2009

Member of Technical Staff – Axian, Inc., Beaverton, OR
Software Consulting & Training

- Sr. Software Developer
- Sr. System Administrator – Windows and Linux
- Staff Instructor – Windows, Linux and Solaris

1992 - 1996

Developer, Field Scientist – American Environmental Services, Portland, OR
Environmental Field Inspection & Reporting